Cathedral of St. Joseph Pastoral Council Meeting

August 23rd, 2017 6:30 p.m.

- I. Welcome
- II. Attendance: Jeff Daise, Terri Modlin, B.J. King, Marilyn Jones, Margaret Lister, Tim Curry, Jim Landers, Craig Mattox, Fr. Matt, Casey Ball, Julie Schiermeyer
- III. Update from Fr. Matt
 - a. Dr. Curry is going to continue to work on hearing device system that is wireless, this may be Pastoral Council's yearly project that we can raise money for
 - b. Inspector coming this week to look at the installation for the baldacchino. Wedding dates will need to be avoided during installation
- IV. Calendar
 - a. Monthly meeting every 3rd Wednesday
 - i. September 20th
 - ii. October 18th
 - iii. November 15th
 - iv. December 20th
 - v. January 17th
 - vi. February 21st
 - vii. March 21st
 - viii. April 18th
 - ix. May 16th
 - x. June 20th
 - b. 2nd Sunday of every month is our presence at mass
 - c. Town Hall
 - i. October 28th 5:00 p.m., Blessing of the sign, PC picture
 - ii. January 28th 9:30 (Knights with pancake breakfast
 - iii. April 8th, 9:30
- V. Shirts for new members
 - a. Need sizes by September 15th if you want a new shirt. Cost is \$24 each, size XXL or bigger will be \$26
- VI. Post minutes on website
- VII. Sub-committee for youth minister, tentative date 8/31, rectory, 7 p.m.
 - a. Possibly adding youth members to the group
 - b. Michael Nations is Diocese Youth leader/contact
 - c. Director of the Newman Center, Benedictine are sources of members as well
- VIII. Suggestion box
 - a. Survey, Julie will come up with questions and send out
 - b. Reaching out to the community, evangelization was suggested by Julie as one of our mail goals as well.
- IX. Parish soft is master database if we do any updating with contact information
- X. Committees. This will be Terri Modlin's last meeting as the staff liaison. We thank her for all of her commitment, knowledge, and passion getting this group started back up.
 - a. School board

- i. Proactive policy is being worked on to help keep families from getting behind on past due tuition
- ii. Return check policy
- iii. Enrollment 190
- iv. Technology will have scheduled classes this year
- v. Spanish at least 2 periods a week
- vi. Athletics, MSHAA affiliate this year and member next year
- b. Adult faith formation: Walking toward eternity is still going
- c. Building and ground
 - i. ECC needs roof
 - ii. Front of rectory needs work
- d. Technology
 - i. Working on school devices
- e. Marketing
 - i. Andrea may be interested in joining this
- f. Safety
 - i. Needs help with putting slats in the fence
 - ii. Multiple painting projects have been done
 - iii. Labeling and identifying rooms are being done
 - iv. New security doors can now be buzzed in and camera is in place
- g. Finance
 - i. The time this is scheduled for is difficult for Casey to get there. She missed the last meeting and does not have an update at that time.
 - ii. Maybe ask Derek if he would be willing to meet with this committee

XI. Sign

- a. We are waiting on sign to come in. Bricks will be ordered and take 4 weeks to get in
- b. Will need to designate staff member to oversee the messages, member of the council will be directly involved as well with messaging
- c. Sign will be shipping from China on August 31st
- XII. Annual Catholic Appeal
 - a. Diocese kick off on September 6th a 6:00 at Guadalupe for education on program for the appeal.
 - i. Will need someone to take Terri Modlin's place for this as she was the leader last year. The September 6th educational session will be at Guadalupe. There is a date later in KC that is available as well.
 - ii. We were asked to hit goal for last year and we met our goal and gifted approximately \$35,000
 - iii. We may need to think about separating or have two different groups for parish stewardship (time and talent) and diocese appeal.
 - iv. Jeff volunteered to take this on and has an idea of someone else who may be interested.

XIII. Closing prayer

a. Jim